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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

R —— e ——)
From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com=>
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 1:35 PM
To: ‘assignments@lkkauto com’
Subject: FW: PCEB80G surveyor appointment request (TP Vehicle SFM51514)

Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter,
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SFM3151A.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078509
DID: (65) 6388 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: XF ¥4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer; This e-mail and any files transmitied with it is intended only for the named recipiants and may contain confidential information, Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the infended recipient, pleass
natify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Hilmi (TOH) <hilmif@theoneholdings.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. Tang@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Ce: Susan Teo <susan.teo(@sg.cntaiping.com>; Albert Chua <albert.chua@sg.cntaiping.com=; Chong Boon
Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; accountsi@theoneholdings.com.sg

Subject: RE: PC6880G surveyor appointment request (TP Vehicle SFM5151A)

Hi Ben.

We choose Adrian Ling

Can we make it on Monday 4th Feb at 10am.

location-No 8 Woodlands Industrial Park I3 Singapore 757786

Thanks & regards
Hilmi (F)

From: Ben Tang [mailio:Ben. Tangfse. cntaiping.co 1]
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 5:31 PM
To: 'hilmi@theoneholdings.com.sg’ <hilmi «theoncholdings.com.sg>

Ce: Susan Teo <susan.lcol@ sy cntaiping.coni>; Albert Chua <albert.chua a:se.cntaiping.com=>; Chong Boon
Sen <boonsen.chong ws

| s cntaiping.com=>; "accounts(theoneholdings.com.sg'

1



. <agccounts(@theoncholdings.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PC6880G surveyor appointment request (1P V ehicle SFM51514A)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 29 January 2020.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage fo your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors fo conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as asingle joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

KING QUO GIANG
KENMNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey caried
out by the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appeinted by us shall be Single leint Expert for this matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Departrneant

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleal Tower Singapare 079808
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A 4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended anly for the named recipiants and may conlain confidential information, Any
unautherized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are nof the intended recipient, please
nolify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Hilmi (TOH) <hilmiu theoneholdings.com.su>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Feedback of China Taiping Insurance <feedback ¢ sg.entatping.com=
Ce: accountsi@theoneholdings.com.sy

Subject: PC6880G surveyor appointment request (TP Vehicle SFM51 S1A)




Dear Sir/Maam,
Kindly see attachment, we would like to make an appointment for a surveyor.

Regards

Muhd. Hilmi Deres

The One Holdings Pte Ltd

Tel : +65 6755 8810

Fax : +65 6755 8809

Maobile : +65 97480340

Email Add : hilmi@theoneholdings.com.sq
ROC no:2017040522



Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Hilmi (TOH) <hilmi@theoneholdings.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 10:37 AM

To: 0i Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: accounts@theoneholdings.com.sg

Subject: RE: PC6BEOG 6th January 2020 accident case with SFM5151A
Dear Qi

Moted,we will close at $750 and LOU amount subject to approval? @52507

Hilmi

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 9:45 AM
To: Hilmi (TOH) <hilmi@theoneholdings.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PC6880G 6th January 2020 accident case with SFM51514

Dear Hilmi,
Kindly refer the finalize amount for COR 5750, (before gst). Repair day 1 days under part by part repair.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
0i Sun Pin| aAssistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Aute Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hilmi {(TOH) [mailto: hilmi@theoneholdings.com.sqg]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Oi Sun Pin {LKK Auto)

Cc: accountsi@theoneholdings.com.sg

Subject: RE: PC6BBOG 6th January 2020 accident case with SFM5151A

Dear Oi Sun Pin
Kindly see attachments for the repair images.
Anything that we need to start from here? Kindly advice.

Thanks

Regards

Mufd. Hilmi Deres

The One Holdings Pte Ltd
Tel : +65 6755 8810
Fax : +65 6755 8809
Mobile : +65 97480340



MSCT20003753 | SC AUt Industries (S) Ple Lid - HO Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME: (R101/2020 1048

SUBMTTED BY: Hamimah Bte Jamaludin Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 09/01/2020 11:01

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormeclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2, This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation os witholding of material facts may allow insurance comganies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is nof an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

§. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repor to the insurers, you hereby consant 1o the archiving of this repon at the centré and to copies of the repart being made available

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
09/01/2020 10:48
06/01/2020 19:40
JUNCTION OF DEFU LANE 10 & AVE 1
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
PCEBEOG

REGENCY TRAVEL PTE LTD
1XXAEK 1920
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-81112929

VOLVO
BYR-7.1 (A}

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your ewn insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please slate action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Marme of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ceccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Centact Mumber
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
BUS

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

GA426491

ANG POH ENG
SHXKXBESG

23/06/1964

OUTDOOR

26/09/1991

28 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97598492

NOEMAIL

Page 10of 9



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given?

If Yes,againsl whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER SKETCH PLAMN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Categary

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

BLK 124C RIVERVALE DRIVE #16-213

YES

SIDE SWIPE
RAINING
WET

NO
2

NO

YES

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SFM3131A

PRIVATE CAR
LIM KEI HAD PATRICK
SHHAXX13T

Page 2 of 8



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

- Meass report gorregtly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims proces.

- This Form must be complated by the Policyholder snd,/or thve Authorised Driver.

- Information provided must be as truthful snd scourate ps possible. Any witful mivepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies o repudiate policy Rability.

- The Bsue and scoeptance of this Form by insursnee compander is not an sdmission of policy lability on the part of the inserence
COMpanhEs,

Aty falsn raporting may be refarred w the Police fer investigation.
mmﬂﬂhmhmmﬂHﬁmmmWhﬂmmwmmhﬂnm
Association of Singapore (GIA] for Brehiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made svallable upon application by
Interested parties.

' hrllumdwrmwummwmuﬁmﬂﬁmnwmmmmﬂ
the report being made available aforesaid.

Conpent undat the Personal Deta Protection Aot [POPA|

| understand, scknowiedge, agree and consent that:

o} My imsurer, my workshop and the General insurance Aliocietion of Singapore ["GIA") mayfare permitted to collect, use,
daciese and/or process my personal detafpersonal Information set out in this [ferm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectivedy the “Personal information”] and disclote and transfer wuch
Fersonsl information te all insurer(s] wha have insured vehide|s] involved in this accident (sl Insurer{s) who have Faured
vehicle{s) irvohord in this accident shall be collectively referted 1o i the “nsuners™), the knsurers’ lwyerslaw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and sny relevant government sgency/suthority [such i the polical, for the purpese(s)
of

I} precessing, handling and//or dealing with my caims inghuding the setthement of the clabms and any necestary
imvestigations relating ta the caime.

(1t} irrvestigating the accident and/or my caims.;
(i) enrrying out and/or dealing with my structions or responding 10 any enguiries by me;

(i} administering my clams [including the mailing of coffeipondence, statements, invoices, reports or natices to me,
which could imvolve disciosure of certain personal data about me 10 bring about delvery of the same &1 well g2 on The
external cover of erveiopet/mad packages]; and/or

v complying with appiicable law in administering. processing. handling and,/or dealing with my claims.(coliectively the
Purposes”)

(o] bl Insurer{s]) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ wyers/law frmi, may/are permitted
UMMMMMMMMM-IMHMMM-H

fc) oy Personal information may/can be discosed by any of the insurers and/for GiA to thew third party service providers or
sgentslinchuding thelr lmwyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mote of the sbove Purpesn

(d] oy Personal infarmation ﬂmhﬂmﬂuﬂmumﬂm%hmwdmm
investigation and managemen in precent sad all futurs claims.

fe]  the information so collected wnder (d) above may be shared | disdiosed:

(i} to all irsurers ana/or any ether third parties that assist in evalusting investigating, controlling or managing fraud.
reguialon, lw erforcement and government agEncies i3 reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for comphying with requirements under any regulation, Ews or coun orders.

7 "
", # % s
R . L |
Policynoider's Signature Drivers sumfin Reporting Cerie Peronnel's Sgratur
Date & Time. [ dever 8 nat the policyhelder) Hame
ALy Dawe & Time: NRIEFIN Mo,

Page Jof @



Sketch Plan #2

On bth Januany 2020 a1 1A:40hrs T wa¢ driving #lonq Delu Lane (0

unction towasrd< Oefw Ave 1 Ml vehicle is waiting for clearonce To |

“uen 166, T was gn the 2nd [ane To Tirnin

Hind ot aod the mad is clear o dwn 1

P{H. After phacking my
rve clowly pnod susllent’,

1 {of like Somedhing arazd on mu fron

- e H

fld.l #'F"I-lj bu5.1 J

looked aenin and2at a car wat Jhere . NoT only that car on thal

|ane but also an i¥s [eff side wlso there wills n Iﬂrf"q Erﬂ. in onu

lang . Then s-luHaﬂ. Bside and ﬂd‘lee parti culper &n & fook gome

i Mages .

DECLARATION
\fWe declare the foregoing particulars are trus in every respect.

Date & Time: [1¥ dirivar 1s ot the policyholder)
Date L Time:

Page 4 of 8



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company
Owner ID: 192D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo PCABBOG
Wehicle to be Exparted: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Feb 2020
Vehicle Make: VOLVO
Wehicle Model: BYR AUTO
Primary Colour: Muiticolor
Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: D7E12027%41
Chassis No.: YW IRGRAG2ZAHA1B6300
Maxirmum Power Qutput: =

Open Market Value: $138,133.00
Original Registration Date: 22 Dec 2017
First Registration Date; 22 Dec 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Pald: %6,907.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

P&RF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: 0,00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 21 Dec 2027
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: £58,0356.00
COE Rebate Amount: £435,679.00
Total Rebate Amount: 245 679.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 07 Feb 2020

OK



(20302) (07 30 pm Shuvey

ote

THE ONE HOLDINGS k
arsd G3T Reg N
QUOTATION
To: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Our Ref :0200156
Ltd. Date :30/01/2020
3 Anson Road Term :COD
#16-00 Springleaf Tower In Charge :Hilmi
Singapore 079909
Attn : Ben Tang (63896175)
Dear Sir / Madam
: Accid ving P F on 0 0
Mo Description Qty UOM U/P (5%) Amt (5%)
Ad hoc
1 To repair and spray paint the LHS side panel. 1.00 ut 750.00 750.00 //

r{rqﬂ“ — 'G5 @

Sy — fov
%i( 0/ 7 Fapar

)ﬁ-‘{r‘)l"-ll" ﬂ{f’uw fJL\J'{\-
fuflqi'r' OIL:] = [ olj,r

“ans P (L
V10V 2015
T v Qr-—uj\qmi
Sunpn @ [k e .com

iti i =
Loss of Use ldays X $250 =$250.00

Prices are subject to change without prior notice, additional
parts need to be replaced, subject to final checking and bill

separately.
Subtotal: 750.005
GST 7.0% : 52.50
Accepted and Confirmed by : Total Amount: 802.50

Company Chop & Signature

PFAGE 1 OF 1



31372020

Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

’?_:Lmi SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case MNatified [Est Sishemit i:‘ed. [ﬂ.dJ Assigned .T‘-'-.c_| Rpt i Adj Submithed “in& Auth'ed !_F;‘-.a{u:. e I
i | Pend rve
| ey |2973n2020 205572020 |s¢750.00 $$750.00 R:m‘;" for Survey
| | Edit Adj R Edit Estimates | | View Rt | ety

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]

Show All

Documents

Insured:

-, Co, Reg. No.: -

| Main

Claimant:

REGENCY TRAVEL PTE LTD

No.:

Vehicle Reg.

PCGBBOG

| Date of Loss:

[o6/01/2020 19:00 - :59
|[24 Months and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man 'r)

Claim Type:

No.
{Insured}):

Vehicle Req.

TP / SNMZ0D200107

SFM5151A

Policy/Cover
Note No.:

DMPCSN30211019000 (Comprehensive)

Policy No.
(Claimant):

Excess:

$50.00

The One Holdings Pte Ltd (HQ) & Woodlands Indust_ri_al Park E3, 757786 Woodlands - Tel:

Repairer:
| Handling
\Insurer:

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ} - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

[Adjuster:

'; LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by OT SUN PIN] ... [Final Rpt due 06/03/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

WView All | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case,

No results,

Duae Date

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Priority

Typa

Task Group

Subject

Handler

Vle_w Ali | Search Tasks ] | mate New Task | Complete I

Assigned By

Completed On Created On Daone?

hups:a’.fsingapnm.marimanmrrﬂdah‘nsﬁndex.r:.im?msebc:FMTHadjustar&rusaautiun=dsp_clrrﬂ-uaadar&casaid=9193N&axud-ﬂaZSESECFIDﬁ&DBEQG...

112
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hlips:f.fshgapof&.mriman.cunﬂclaln‘ﬁﬁndax.cfm?'fusabﬁx=I'-I'ITRadjuster&lu&aactinn=dsp_clmheadar&casaid=919394&&1Iid=332553&¢ FID=GBOR226... 2/2



2020

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*PC6880G (SNM20D200107)
[SFM5151A]
TP

REGENCY TRAVEL PTE LTD
Jan 6 2020 7:00PM
[-1
The One Holdings Pte Ltd

Upboad Documents I Upload Phutoﬂ Compose Mew Letter i

View | View in Browser ¥ |

Photos/Images 3perpage Y| @—‘
No_|Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
| |26/02/20 10:13 | General View © | Ladrc | @ |
2 |26/02/20 10113 | General View © | Ladire | @ |
3 |26/02/2010:13 | General View ] _ © | adrc | @ :
4 |26/02/2010:13 | General View i © | Laarwc | @ |
5 26/D2/20 10:13 | General View ) (1 ] Load PG | @
6 |26/02/20 10:13 | General View © | adws | @
7 |26/02/20 10:13 | General View € | Load PG
8 |26/02/20 10:13 | Generat View ' € | wadrc | &

9 |26/02/2010:13 | General View _ © | e | @ |
10 |26/D2/20 10:13 | General View & | Load PG E—
11 |26/02/20 10:13 | General View €© | Loadwc | &
12 |26/02/20 10:13  |General View O | e | @
13 |26/02/20 10:13 | General View © | Ladws | @
14 |26/02/2D 10:13 General View € | Load we | @
15 |26/02/20 10:13 | General View © | lLadirc | @
16 |26/02/2010:13 General View O | e | @
17 |26/02/2010:13  General View © | Loadwc | @
18 |26/02/20 10:13 | General View @ | Losdec | @
19 |26/02/20 10:13 Reinspection Photo € | Ladirc | @
20 |26/02/20 10:13  |Reinspection Photo i © | adwc | @
21 |26/02/20 10:13 | Reinspection Photo _ © | Loadirc | @
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | Print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: ) Handling Insurer
Hote: Remarks are private unkess you show It to other parties,

httpsu‘fsingﬂpura.mar’mun.mmﬁ::Iﬂima.fIndax.cfm?fusabm=hﬁﬁduc&fusaactiwdsp_dnmm&ﬂnmainid=1&nbjid-919394&3xﬂd=332553~&mmb&=4&...
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3/3/2020 Adjuster Repart

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssor1gsr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICTI20001608/QTD352

Date: 03/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: "2 2P0 Insurance (Singapore) Ple.  pojicy No: DMPCSN30211019000
Claimant Vehicle o.c.q00- Insured Vehicle No SFM5151A
Mo : -
Date of Loss: 06/01/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  SNM20D200107
RIPTION TIFICATION EHICLE
Reg No: PC6880G
Make & Model: VOLVO B7R, 7.1 (A) Engine No: D7E12027941
Req. Date: 22/12/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: YWIRERE24HA186300
Colour: Multi-colour Odometer: 82449 km
Engine Capacity: 71486 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S8): Market Value/New Car Price
MNDITION ICLEATT | F
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 295/80 R22 .5 Rear Tyre Size: 295/80 R22.5 (D)
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 5/5 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 5/5 mm
The above values represent the remaiming fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS _ B Repairers  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 52.50 52.50 0,00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 802.50 802.50 0.00 0.00
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/02/2020

The One Holdings Pte Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 04/02/2020 Inspected Af: 8 Woodlands Industrial Park E3
Singapore 757786

Estimated Period of Repair: 1.0 days

Adjuster: Ol SUN PIN Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has baen cared out fo the bes! of our knowledge and abiily but
any ather liabilly under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference !
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 03 Mar 2020) !
Parts: NIA VOLVO BTR 7.1 (A) (Model not available in database)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) |

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for PC6880G) I

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

[
Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk . |

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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332020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REPAIR AND SPRAY PAINT THE LHS SIDE PANEL. New 750.00 750.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 750.00 750.00

i Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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